Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 11:46 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-74007 Due December 13, 2017
Attachments: NR

Hi Alison,

Please find attached an email | have that’s responsive to this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 5:10 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74007 Due December 13, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

Please let me know by December 13" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Regarding the BC Government’s Nov 08 News Release - Province delivers on Commitment to freeze BC Hydro Rates:
All internal analysis, emails, text messages, message logs, briefing notes and memorandum; All communications with
BC Hydro related to a rate freeze and any analysis, emails, text messages, message logs, briefing notes and
memorandum.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 11/28/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VEW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 11:12 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-73990 Due December 12, 2017

Hello — I don’t have any records responsive for this request.

-Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 2:22 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2017-73990 Due December 12, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

Please let me know by December 12" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

All documents, including memos, briefing notes, backgrounders, e-mails, text or Instant messages, media lines, etc.,
regarding the decision to put Executive Assistants in Constituency Offices; A list of all Executive Assistants currently
working out of Constituency Offices.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 11/27/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 11:05 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-73997 Due December 13, 2017
Hi Alison,

I don’t have any responsive records for this FOI request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 1:55 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records 00P-2017-73997 Due December 13, 2017

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

All final and draft briefing material and memoranda, emails/email server logs and text messages regarding the
September 21st Site C Briefing.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 11/28/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:42 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-73999 Due December 12, 2017
Hi Alison,

I don’t have any responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 5:01 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records 00P-2017-73999 Due December 12, 2017

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

All documents including memos, briefing notes, backgrounders, e-mails, text or Instant messages, media lines, etc.,
regarding the proposal, planning and rollout of the September 29, 2017 VVancouver Modular Housing announcement.

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

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 5:26 PM

To: Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CCWG Nov 29 minustes and speaking notes
Attachments: SpeakNotesCCWG_20171129 (LF revisions).docx
Hi Tracey,

Thanks for sending these materials. I've made a few revisions to the speaking notes — I’'m open to feedback on my
proposed changes. The minutes look great!

Thanks again,
Leila

From: Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 4:52 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: CCWG Nov 29 minustes and speaking notes

Hi Leila

Can you please review the minutes and speaking notes from the Nov 29 CCWG meeting and approve them before |
send them to Minister Chen

Thank you

Tracey Colins

Executive Director, Cabinet Operations
Office of the Premier
Tracey.colins@gov.bc.ca

(w): 250-387-0782

(c):8.17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 3:41 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-74016 Records Due December 14, 2017
Hi Alison,

I have no responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 3:41 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2017-74016 Records Due December 14, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records. PLEASE NOTE: This is a cross government request and other impacted public
bodies are anticipating fees. Please let us know as soon as possible if you anticipate a lengthy search for
responsive records.

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

Please let me know by December 14" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Copies of all documents, including e-mails, reports, briefing notes, media lines, etc regarding the proposed Ajax Mine.

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
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From: rmer, Leila P

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Responsive records OOP-2017-74094 Part 3 of 3
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 4:16:00 PM
Attachments: NR

Last one!

Please find attached the last of my responsive records for OOP-2017-74094. These are from
September 27-30.

Thanks,

Leila Farmer | Director

Priorities and Accountability | Deputy Minister’s Office

Office of the Premier | Phone: 250-208-9547
Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may

contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone
else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message.
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From: rmer, Leila P

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Responsive records OOP-2017-74094 Part 1 of 3
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 4:15:00 PM

Attachments:  NR
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NR

Hi Alison,

Please find attached part 1 of 3 of my responsive records for OOP-2017-74094. These are from
September 18-22.

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
Subject: Responsive records OOP-2017-74094 Part 2 of 3
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 4:15:00 PM

Attachments: NR

Hi again,

Please find attached part 2 of 3 of my responsive records for OOP-2017-74094. These are from
September 23-26.

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
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